

KELSEY REICHENBACH

FOR HEAD OF TEAM – ETHICAL AFFAIRS

BACKGROUND

Studying MPhil in Engineering for Sustainable Development. My past roles in student-led societies have given me experience in creating and maintaining network connections with different groups of similar interests and goals - strengthening skills that will be required of the Ethical Affairs Officers. I plan to use what I've learned from past experiences in extracurricular and academic roles to effectively connect and support MCR and JCR officers across Cambridge.

PAST EXPERIENCE

Director of Sustainability

University of Cincinnati Undergraduate Student Government
2015 – 2016

- Acted as main connection to our undergraduate student government's funding and support for student societies involved in any of the ethical or environmental movements.
- Led the planning and facilitation of Sustainability Summit which engaged 70 from all different participation levels and backgrounds for a weekend-long workshop to discuss social and environmental aspects of sustainability to brainstorm and organize ways we students could change our university for the better.



Engineers Without Borders

University of Cincinnati Chapter
2011 – 2015

- EWB as an organization focuses heavily on partnering with local organizations and stakeholders to create the most appropriate and beneficial engineering designs and implementations for communities.
- As Historian in 2011, traveled to Tanzania to record and aid in the construction of the foundation of a replacement school building in a rural fishing village on Lake Victoria.
- As Fundraising Chair in 2012-2014, organized various fundraising activities to raise tens of thousands of dollars for the schoolhouse and water distribution projects.
- As Vice President, led various discussions on the social and ethical responsibility of our work and the necessity of relationship building between communities.